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August 16, 2010

Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire

Secretary
Federal Communications Commission _
445 12" Street, S.W. FILED/ACCEPTED
Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554 AUG 16 2010
Re: W257BD, Ocala, Florida Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary

Facility I.D. No. 76192
Request for Cancellation of Authorization

Dear Ms. Dortch:
On behalf of Bible Broadcasting Network, Inc., licensee of FM Translator
W257BD, Ocala, Florida (Facility I.D. No. 76192), attached is the licensee’s request for

cancellation of the referenced authorization.

If any question arises in connection with this request, please contact undersigned

counsel.

Very truly yours,

Gary S. Smithwick

Counsel for

Bible Broadcasting Network, Inc.
GSS/sls
Enclosure

cc with enclosure: Mr. Robert Gates, FCC



